1
2)
3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

N
2

EDDYVILL.E

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

March 15, 2023~ Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order
Past Meeting Minvtes: February 15, 2023
Agenda Adjustments

Informational fems

a} Financial Packet -Doug Byers

Interested Party Comments
Communication

a) Administration Report- Stacy Knudson
k) Athletic Director Repori- Karla Pearson

c} Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

Consent Agenda

a} Payment of the Bills

b} Contract Renewals: 3 year contracts
i) Jody Becker 1.0 FTE
i} Angie DeHaan 1.0 FTE
iii} Rebecca Duprav 1.0 FTE
iv) Mark Ekins 1.0 FTE
v) Stacy Knudson 1.0 FTE
vi] Elizabeth Lackey 1.0 FTE
vii} Karla Pearson 1.0 FTE
viii}Greg Wood 1.0 FTE

¢} Contract Renewals: 1 year contracts
i} Aldin Brown .5 FTE
ii} Yvonne Castillo 1.0 FTE
iii) Amy Conner 1.0 FTE
ivl SarahAnn Hall 1.0 FTE
v) Logan Lavaque 1.0 FTE
vi} Patrick Mcknight 1.0 FTE
vii) Vicky Roberts 1.0 FTE
viii) Barb Sutherland 1.0 FTE
ix) Morgan Kilduff 1.0F

Action ltems
a) Proposed Calendar 23-24

AGENDA




b) OMSI Qutdoor School -
i)  Hancock Field Station, Fossil, OR 97830

iy April 10-12
i) 2 nights

iv) Bus transport
v] 6th grade

vi) Jody Becker - science teacher/chaperone and working on two other approved advisors.
c) Senior Trip - Sunriver
i} May 29th-31st.
iy Transportation/Chaperones: Mike Pearson, Karla Pearson, Brandy Thomson
i} Leave Time: 9:00 A.M. from ECS
iv) Sunriver, Vista #6
v) Activities: High Desert Museum, Biking, Hiking, Swimming, Sun Mountain Fun Center, Mini-put at
the Village, Shopping
vi) Return Time: Wednesday evening (TBD)

9) New Business

Next Meeting April 19th, 2023 at 6:00pm




Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

AN

)

EDpuvILL E

February 15,2023 - Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
MINUTES

Board Members in Attendance: Stephanie Mekemson, Ryan Gassner, Abe Silvonen, Charlie
Russell, Rebecca Phillips-Sutton, and Stuarf Imler

Administration in Attendance: Stacy Knudson
Board Members Absent: Ann Cook

Meeting Minutes Prepared by Board Clerk: Barbara Sutherland

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order by Abe Silvonen 6:03 PM February, 2023

1) Past Meeting Minutes: January 18, 2023
a) Rebecca Philips-Sutton motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie
Mekemson seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

2) Agenda Adjustments NONE

3} Informational ltems
b} Financial Packet January - Doug Byers
c) Jody Becker Applying for a grant for Horticulture

4} Interested Party Comments:
Bob Doughrety addressing long standing traditions he would like to see return. All present agree
they are slowly returning after COVID.

5) Communication
¢} Administration Report- Stacy Knudson
i} Growth is happening as evidenced in testing.
i) 3 Sections of Sign Language all are full
iii) Integrated Science Data given and explained
iv) Accreditation review and re-accreditation in progress
d) Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson
e) Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler




i}  Man gate open for community to enjoy track and playground

6} Consent Agenda
f} Payment of the Bills
g) Rebecca Phillips-Sutton motioned to approve the consent agendda, Stuart Imler seconded.
All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

7) Action ltems
h) Budget Calendar
i) Stuart Imler motioned to approve the Budget Calendar, Charlie Russell seconded. All
voting members voted in favor
i) Integrated Guidance approval
k} Rebecca Phillips-Sutton motioned to approve the Integrated Guidance, Stuart Imler
seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

8} New Business High School Scholarships
) Board inquired about accessibility of scholarship information

m} Button has been added with information and links to access scholarships

Meeting adjourned at 6:48pm. Next Meeting March 15, 2023 at 6:00pm




Linn Bentor Lincoln Education Sarvice Distriet - 905 4th Avenue SE + Albany, Gregon §7321 - Phone: 541-812-2600 .« Fax: 541-526-6047 « www.lblesd k12.0r.us

MEMORANDUM

March 0R, 2023

TO: Eddyville Charter School Board of Directors
FROM:  Doug Byers, LBL-ESD Fiscal Analyst [1
RE: February 28, 2023 Financial Statements

Board Members,

Attached you will find the 2022-23 financial statements through February 28, 2023. These
statements include the General Fund Statement of Revenues Budget vs. Actual, General Fund
Statement of Expenditures Budget vs. Actual, Special Revenue Funds Revenue and Expenditures,
and total Appropriations for the year.

The General Fund statements include the actual revenues and expenditures from July 1, 2022
through February 28, 2023 as well as projections through June 30, 2023. The estimated General
Fund Ending Fund Batance is $201,538. Contingency makes up $100,000 of the Fund Balance
total.

The audit for fiscal year 2022-23 is completed. Fund balances have been rolled to the new year
and all numbers on the financial statement are audited numbers. Eddyville Charter School was
issued an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements. This means ECS was given a
clean opinion with no reservations. There were no exceptions to the state minimum standards
listed in the results of the audit. The board letter from Pauly Rogers and Co. is included as part of
this month’s financial board report. The full financial report is also available.

Eddyville Charter School investments are held in an interest bearing money market account.
Investments total $802,917.37 and are yielding an interest rate of .050%.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these statements.

Tonja Everest Frank Bricker Miriam Cummins David Dunsdon Roger Irvin Jean Wooten
Superintendent Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member Board Member




00°000'000'€$

00'000°005°Z%

00°000°000°2$

00'000°00S'TS

00°000'000°T% 00°000'005% 00°0%

suollzesuel) QiA -

pa1aafold =

00°059%
SY'DOE'TS
000595

00°000'6TS |
00°LEDZS
00°000YTS |

00°000°6%
(6°5T6%
00°000'6% |

00°000°0Z% w_
9Z'8€E'STS |
00°000°02S m

00'cS
00°0%
00°0%

198png - 1A - suopafoid

€20¢ >.._m3.._o_mm - 9NU”ATY pun4 |ejsusn

SIU3WISAAUL L0 sButuley

S31AIDY JE[NIINIENXT

suolieuod

SNUSIASY 2SI

9JEY J 3NUDASY ISIA

pund |ooyss 3jeis

leg pung SuuuiSag




AJuejEg PUN SE ET-ZZAd 011 J2A0}0Y
SO WOoU; 153NDAI UMap me(

A5 WoLy 158nb3) umop melq

000TS JURJD JOf SINDT Ue Juiiem
0533 Woly 1sanbal umop mesn

S3aLON

$0'8Z6°0STS b9 IpS'E0LS T0'SSS06ES 15°859°7§$ SOZIV'BLLS IP'v60'0LZS ST'9.6°015$
6T'292'15% 00°'££9°¢TT$ LTS ELTS 90° 25T 018 BL'E50°57¢$ 00'0s ST°0TE'9ZYS
ST'OVT0LS ov'os DE'EE6'9% SYVETLLS S0°5ZTOVS ES'TET'SLS [AN £
(1v°626°€S) ELULTLTYS Y EST'TES {SE"§SE"5S) OT'EBY'EES SLPET'BTS 00'0%
00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 0ogs
00°0% 00'0% 00'0% op'os 00'0% 00°0% 000%
0003 00'0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
0os [l 0005 aeos 00°0% 0res 00'0%
000% 00'03$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0%
00045 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 0o'0s 0003 00'0%
96'58€TS S6'SE 1S 00°03 96°SBETS 00°0% 96°GRE'TS 00'0%
00°0% il 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05 00'0%
0004 00'0% 00°03 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$
50°950S B'v98S 00°0% S0°950% £0'80V$ 80'¥98% 00°03%
00°0% oe'0s 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 0008 00°0%
00°G% 00°00% 28 00°002°5% (v 162Ts) 00°00Z°TS SE'ES0'TS (8£°9013)
00°0% 0c'0s 0o'0s 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0%
0005 0093 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
00°05 oo'os 00°0% oeos 00'0$ 00°0% 00°03%
00°0% 0005 0005 00'0$ TLOvT6SS 000% 24702655
00°05 PEZIHTITS 00°'0% o008 VEZIGTTS PETIETIS 0005
SEES2'TS oo0s 00°0% SEESZTS 11857743 0005 00'00S" 1S
b9°'9Z1'9% 6T TT9'6ES YT rL8S (e£598'93) W019°2e$ BO'VHL'GTS 00°0%
00°0% 65'090°825 00°0% 00'0$ 65°09087$ £5'090°82% 00°0%
00°05 00'0% 00°03 o000% o0'os 00'0% 60'0%
T€'T00'ETS 0c'as 00°0% TE' TOO'ETS 69'860S 00'0% 00°005°€TS
LORYE'RS TI'SELTETS 0L°B69'60TS (55 0zb 285) S8'BTLETTS 0E'862'95% 0008
00’08 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ o0'0% 0005 Go0%
0005 ooas 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 60'0%
0008 00'0% 00'08 00°0$ 0005 00'0% 0O'0%
£9°7TS 00'000°23 on'0s {£eees'Ts) ooos 00705 £E°2¢6°T8)
BIYZE'LS BY'TTOGETS 80°LZT'LSS {r0"0LT'06S) TLTLYBITS B89°ZOE'BES G0o'0%
00'0% S1'SS 00°0% 00'0$ ST's$ ST'S$ 00°0%
00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'08 0093 0o'0%
00'0% 00'0$ 0008 00'0% 00'08 00°0% co'os
00’05 0003 00'03% 00°0% 00°0% 000$ 00'0%
8 LTYS 00'00T 2% it 13 DT'E5Z'TS 90°£921% 00'001°23% 91 0ZY$
oo'0os 00°08 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 60°0$
00'0% 00'0% [ilGH 00°08 00°0% 000% 00'0$
Jduejeq Inu3A3y m.nom\m.n\N saunypuadyy snuaasay 2Z0Z/1/L Jose
m:_:_mEux _uwuuwn_xw Padagquuniu] Jo se ajuejeq AlA QLA IJUL|eY pung nc_::_wmm
£20Z/82/20 405y

£20T-TTOT 183 |BISI4 Ay} oy
{En3y 'sp 192png sarnaipuadys anuanay JO JHIWINEIS ISPUDY JAYI0
{0035 Ja3IRYD al[iAApP3

s|ejo]
spuni gum,?u._a _mu_nmu

SpunR4 >an jusgns

$532305 j004I5 YAIH

FUIUDIIG UDESIA

12]Ua7) G BIH 47215

WRIS UN0Y 3YL 0L Y L

1WEIG SUILIERT JZBID 1D 02495
LIS SWINJPOOAR UOHRIDOSSY IO
wooy 1431ap -U0IIEPUD SUBWS|S
SWA1SAS Apog 1B 3IURIIS/IIDLS
UO[}EPUNDS SJaAY BRILL

28E3015 % SWOJIUN )[BGIBNSED/IDDLS
$IURID I} UOIUN NP2 A121S U0EIQ
$5€|) 19pUDEsaYy |PNPA/IDILS
{00435 0oPIND

uonEpLUNGd ABMPIA

ssaupaledalg Asusdiawg

19y Aludig ferisuap

Suiulea Jawwng yss

dupuieat sawwing [0oyas 4K
UONUBADI BPDING

JUBID UONUSIDY Jlels

ueIny 1EAWYIU3 Sululea Jawieng
9 gD

puny diysiejoyss a|mipp3

197 ususaIal| ur_mﬁzum

1uean doyg mes

UCHEeZI[eNAdY 31D

IURID SUINSad |1BS

sjoomxal - H3mN

I8l ¥3553

1183553

1 83553

Suipeay Jutpuadapul - 33319
GOEOOIVITT WIS Y

uesn adsy

WIS W1g

sanueY) [BGU) 19)1S

uondussag

0ot
662
:14
62
882
£8T
98¢
48¢
414
€82
[4:14
182
j:1%4
LLT
viz
€LT
(444
[4°T4

652
BsE
FA14
95L
58T
£ST
18T
QgL
44
822
{TT
44
[144
0ze
€1z
(414
ja14
01z
Ee14

pund




spung sy2(go Aejinp sa||ddng S8IIAIDS
JO 535N J9YI0 - 008D SIRYsURIL - 00LD 9430 - 0050 [e3dED - QOSQ  Pue S|BURBIRIN - 0DFD P3sEYInd - 00E0 sjijauag - 000 sallejes - 00T0

EREET

B

00°0% ‘uonafolg

00°08 “Uonsiold 00°000°002

£8'968'LLS 'uonalod voaag ooy

G5 Y92 ELYS ‘uolalong
00°000°009

¢9'69£°7Es ‘vonafold ‘
00°000°008

SZ'0L6°00SS ‘uonaRiold

00°000°000'T

T6'8L€'££6$ 'uondalod

00°000'00Z°T

00°000°00%'T

00°000°009°T

uonralodd - - suollIesuel] (JiA EEEER 193png s SLSOPEpL TS ‘uonaeloug 00°000°008°T

00°000°'000°
€207 ‘gz Aenuged - | Anp
103rg90 A9 STHENLIANIAXT



b :afed ylggz0e GunsrppayD IO oday Wd E€EZrZ  E202/0/E0  PBIUld
£20Z/1E/L0 A ssuadx3 pajuld BELL  LOTHZS SUOISEDDQ jEIDadg £20Z/6L/1L0 1661
£20Z/LEHL0 P asuadx3 paulg 66LL  €87CL9°L% 4Ivs £20Zi6 110 0661
NOILY23na3
£20Z/LEL0 @ asuadxg pautld 6ELL  8LP8LS 40 LNIWLHYdIA NODTHO £20Zi6LILO 6961
£20Z/1£/10 ssuadxd pajuld BELL  0D0'9Z6°29% Q$3 NIODNIT NOLNIE NN £20Zi61/10 896!
£202/18/10 ssusdx3 pajuld BELL  00°/8L% uefIol “YNnpiey £20Z/61110 1861
£ZOZILEND esuadxg pajuld BELL  00'S$ AlddNS SNIKI3M TYIYLSNANI £20Z/61/L0 9861
£20ZILEND A ssuadx3 pejulid 6Ll OV'ZGSE% 3DIAY3S IYS0dSIA HYd £20Z/61/10 GRBL
£20Z/1L8/10 Yal asuadxy pajulid BE1L  ZTT96'VS ONI ¥3IMOd SHIWNSNOD £202/61/1.0 ¥E61
£20Z/1€/10 %l asuadx3) paluud 0Ll €2°6P% S3IDIAYTS LIV XOHTX £20Z/90/10 £861
£z0zZ/Le/L0 (A asuadxg pajuud 0ELL  ZETLES AlddNS AHV.LINYS XYM £20Z/90/L0 7961
£Z0ZILE/L0 [ asuadxd pajuud O£kl 66'951% sbundg euslg £202/90/1.0 1861
£20Z/LE/L0 (A asuadx] pejuud 0ELL  05'829% ONI 'ONIEWN1d Nvd £202/90/10 0861
£202/LE/L0 7 asuadxg pajuld 0gLL  1G'eEe'LS 02 ANOHJI1EL ¥33INOId £202/90/L0 661
D77 'ONITASNNOD
£Z0Z/LEIL0 A asuadxg pajully 0kl L9°991'bS LSIMHLIYON D1d10vd €202/90/1L0 8261
NOILY2Nad3
£202/1LE/L0 [ asuadx3 pajulid OSLL  00'99% 40 INTFWLHY4IA NOOTHO £202/90/L0 1.61
£20Z/LEL0 (7] asuadx3 paiulig OSLL  0S0LS'LS JEINJIAIUDIY 1SBAA UL $E0Z/90/L0 9.61
£20Z/LEN0 (A asusdx3 psiuLld pELE  00'S$ AlddNS ONIAT3IM TYI-LSNAN £202/90/L0 .61
£20Z/LEND asuadxg pajuLd OELL  ZETi6L8 LOd3a INOH £202/90/10 ¥.161
£20Z/LE/1L0 val asuadxd pajuLld OELE  EL'8ZLS YSSIT3W ' L1ODIINT £Z0Z/90/L0 €461
£202/LE/10 (7] asuadxy pajuig 0gll 55283 sjod iseg £202/90/10 2461
SINVLTNSNOD
£20Z/LEND [~ esuadx3y paud 0gLl  00'6FL'ZS B AHOLYHOAY T T¥OILATYNY £Z02/90/L0 L4BL
£20TILE/LD A asuadx3 pajulid ogLL  LP'Z0Z$ WO NOZYNY £202/90/10 06}
812 pIoA aleq lesin  ipsies|D adA) SNIBIS  JBYInop UNRoury safed ajeq JBaQUUNN YoayD
Sayonoa o] @yonoa wolid
Moayon o osyD woi4
£20C/LE/LD |jeg oL £20e/10/1L0 ojeq woa4 0009-089819 BUBIDBUD - 1D S181S MO :1UN0IoY jueg

BLIBYY

A TATAATARELPN S

Buiysi 398y Julidey

"ou| ‘|ooyag 1aueyD 3||IAMApPT




L sabed ¥L'£2202 Buiispaeyood:  uodey Wd 28'6€'Z  £202Z/80/E0 :paluld
O lloihed pajuig 6L B0GLLS SINVP IHVHA ALYIHONOA £20ZIreiz0 9802
] pa(] |[oihey paluitd S91L  S9°6G6% 00 "suj )| sexal £202/v2i20 1202
AoLsne
£Z0Z/8TIT0 [ paq |joihed pajuLd 91l 00'GSbS 40 LNIWLHYdIa NODIHO XATATTATAY 0z0¢
Ol ssuadxy paluid €oLL 129288 TOOHDS YILYYHD mj_>>mmm £202/8L/20 6102
£202/82/20 (4 asuedx3 pajuld Z9il  00'0sZ$ I01440 1S0d FTIAAAGT £20Z/9L/20 gL0Z
£202/82/20 # asuadxy PBIULG 6511 0L°LL% JOVINVAQY ST1dVIS SXASTAL A L10Z
£202/82/20 % asuadxg PBIULY BGLL  96°08Z% sbuudg elsig £202/60/20 aLoz
£202/82/20 A asuadx3 paiuid BG1L 00052 JLVLS 4O AYY.LIHDIS £Z0ZB0/ZO0 GL0Z
£202/92120 72 esuadxg paluLd 6GLL 0072288 ADIAYIS DILdIS TR W £20Z/60/Z0 rlL0e
£Z02/8EIZ0 ] asuadx3 pajund 65LL  v8'ESES 10d3d IWNOH £202/60/20 £1L0Z
£Z02/82/20 A asuadx3 pajuud BSLL  0OP'Z96$ IDIAYIS TWSOdSIA THYA £202/60/20 ZLoz
£202/82/20 (A asuadxy pajulg 6511  61'952% SWILSAS HILYM NYDITIND £202/60/20 L0z
£20ZI8Z/Z0 A asuatxy pajulld 6511 [8'vL% WOD NOZVYINY £202/60/20 aLoz
£202/82/20 asuadxg pajulid 6SLL  00'06% "ONI SNOELLNIOS WYY £20Z/60/20 6002
£20Z/82/20 A asuadxg patuld vyl LP'SEis SIDIAYAS TVLIDYD XO3X £202/20/20 8002
£202/92/20 A osuadxg paIULY vrll  09'668% JOVINYAGY ST1IVLS £202/20/20 1002
£202/82/20 asuadxy pajuld oLl LPZOvS 09 ANOH4I 1L ¥3AINOId £Z0ZIZ0/T0 9002
£202/82/20 [ asusdx3 pajuLd yriL  S1°8€Z$ “ONI'ONILNING ¥IANOI £Z02/20/20 5002
OT1'ONITASNNGO
£202/82/20 [ asuadxy pajuig Prlt  29°90L'pS 1STIMHLHMON D1d10vd £202/20/20 $002
£202/82120 A asusdxy pauid PrLE 00°85$ 53 TYNOIDIY LSIMHIYEON £Z0Z/20/20 £00Z
£202/82/20 Zal| asuadxg pajuid PrLL SLZ0L8 walsAs JoyD oy £202/20/20 Z002
€202/82/20 (2 asuadxz pejuig vrLL 2068 WO NOZYWY £202/20/20 L00Z
ale(J DIOA, e 1e9d|n épales]d mn;._. smEs IBYINOA Junowyy mozm& aleg Jaquinn yoauUus

118yonoa o] SBYONOA W4

Hosuyn o MoayD wol4

£202/92/20 ?leg ol €202/10/20 ajeq wold

0008-089819 Bupipayd - ND al8Is WO

JUN022Y yued

BLISIID
£202-2202 JesA |Basld

Bunsi yoayg juldey

‘0U] 'looyos JsueYD ®:_>>ﬁ_um




obdooobfobogobgooooboon

£2¢02/82/20

Hd
d
dd
dd
dd
dv
dv
dv
dv
d
dd
dd
dd
dd
dd
Hd
Hd

118UaNop o
:2}eq 0

:abey vi'e'Z20z
O O} pajsod L9l
WO 01 paisod 1911
/9 01 paisod LOLE
/9 03 pejsod EOLL
7O 0} pajsoy LgLL
1O 0} psisod 1G11
VS 0) palsoy gLl
V9 0l peIsod IGLL
O 0} PajSO IGLL
/9 O} paisod SGLL
S ©) paisod SGL1
VS 0} palsod GSLE
WO 0} pajsod GGlLL
/9 0} paisod GG1 L
/) 0} pejsod SS11
/9 01 paisod 1141
9 0} pajsog g5el
£202/10/20

15°128%
68°045'¥CS
0£'06E'.S
$9'GL0'SS
80°0%-
AR
SL¥ES
€L9L%
LG LLLS
05 v$
086%
0Z'LELS
FANITARY
€.'841'92%
51749228
LE8790LS
LE°8CL%"
0008089819

J1DUINOA Woa4
|1 WOt

Bunsnyoayguonioidi  podey

sy3d

SER

$y3d

S¥ad

S¥3d

ONI “S3iop [Bxbig otjloed
HILNID ANV MNVE
NOHATHD
AVMIIVS

gg30

8830

8830

8830

8830

8830

8830

8930

UNo2dY

Wd EFEPE

£202/0L/eQ
£¢02/0Li20
€¢0e/0Lich
£20g/01/ch
£20¢/0L/20
£202/90/20
£¢02/90/20
£20¢/90/20
£¢02/90/20
£202/60/20
£202/60/20
£202/60/20
£202/60/20
£202/60/20
£202/60/20
£202e/60/20
£20¢/60/20

£€202/20/0 ‘paulg

0008-089819 BupoayDd - ND 81eIS WO  1JUNo20Y yueq

€202-¢20¢

‘BlLBLD

BB A [2IS14

Bulysi7 yoreg 3o8yo-uoN

"OUf "|ooyog JsleyD afIMpp]




£ :abed PL'e'2202 BupsIOaUDUONIOId)  odey WA EPEr'Z  £Z0Z/BED  palUld

Ll d¥ /9 O} paisod il 00°0% NOYATHOD £202/5¢/20
J dv )9 03 pajsod eLlt 00°0% NOYAZHO €20Z/52/20
D dv W9 0} paised <Ll 00°0% NOJAIHD £202/52/20
0 dv /9 0} pajsod clll £0'2¢$ ANYJNOD 3SI08 ¥ - XVIN J21440 TAVALYATAY
| d¥ /O 0] pAsed ciil 00°02Z$ 08svyo PXANATATAY]
O d¥ /O 0] peisad [AA3" B6'¥LS 3804qv [XACTALTATAY
O dv /O 0] psisod citl 16678 1HvNIg £e02/SZ/20
O dv /9 03 paisod gilt 00°0% NOYAIHO YAV ALt AYAN]
0 dv /9 9 peisod clli £2°028 NOYAIHO £202/SE/E0
D dv /9 0] peisod 4895 9T'evs ANVANOD FSIO8 V¥ - XVIN 301440 £202/92/c0
m dv /O 03 pajsod cill 68'vrL$ ANVJWOD JSI08 V¥ - XV 301440 £202/seich
O dv /O 03 pajsod el sZers ANVJINOD 38109 Vv - X¥ 301340 £20g/52/20
O dv WD 0] palsod cill 86'VL% ANVAWOD 38108 V¥ - Xy 301340 £e0¢/sefe0
a dv 19 0 parsed clil GZ'erd ANVYJNOD 38108 V ~ XVIN I0IJ40 £¢02/5¢/20
O o /<) O PaIsod cili 86'L% ANVJWOD 38109 ¥ - X¥IN JOI440 £€02/5¢/20
D dd /9 0} peisod VALY 05°862% ANVANOD viY £c0e/re/eo
O Hd 19 o) pelsod LZLE L0218 ANVAWNOD ViV £202/ve/20
O dd 9 0} pasod LLLL ¥E'259% ANYAWOD VY £202/vEI20
Aayonop o] dIYINoAa Wwold4
£202/8¢/20 @jeg ol £202/10/20 9leg wod4

0008-089849 BunosyD - ND Bl1eIS YO  1IUN022Y yueg
leualdn

€202-220¢ -1B3A |BISl]

Buisi yoyeg 3oayn-UoN

"0U] |00Y0S JapeyD BIA PP




1 :abed pLETE0E Bunsimpoaynendl  Hoday Wd v5:¥y2 £20¢/80/20  ‘pSiulid

yoday Jo pug

£L'glL'28 unoury 2101
| asuadx3 pajuLld 91l 8P LSL'9% JOOHDS HILHYHD ITHAACAS £20Z/91/20 £0Z
£202/82/20 A asuadx3 pejuLd 091l 89'pSE Aeq As(lep Buuds £202/60/20 29z
£202/92/20 {7 asuadx3 paug ShLL 06°0VS Aneq As|jep Buudg £202/Z0/20 192
£202/8Z/20 asuadx] paid Gtil  LGLpES SOYYNNOHS £20Z/20/20 092
£202/82/20 asuadxg pajLg Shil  05°/16% SMHOMLNIYG ¥3a! £20Z/Z0/20 652
£202/82/20 asuadxg pajuLg GFiL 00'99% WO NOZYINY £202/20/20 86z
a1eq ploa aie] Jestd Lpates)n adh) sSNiBIS  BYINoA UNoWY aafed ajeq Jaguiniy yasup
1aYsnop o Usyanop wol4
¥08YD o) DoayYD wold4
; . 1008-0898190
ajer] o l@ley wod
£202/82/20 leg ol £202/10/20 jeg wol Bupiosys AOg HEPMIS - (1D S181S MO 1UN00Y yueg

BlIgD
€Z02-¢Z0T :led, |edsld

BuisiT %o8yD 1uudsy

"OU| ‘looyds JereyD a||IAAppT




Z @bey vl'e2e0e GupspiseyQuoNTDHds  uoday Nd 61512 £202/80/EQ BRI

(I dv /9 0} pajsod 8511 SF¥8LS QO041HVING AHHYD ® HEVD £20er10/20
ADINYIS

_H_ dv /9 0} pajsod 9511 00°0% GOC4LHVING AHHYD 3 HSVO £202/10/20
AJIAYIS

O dv /9 0} paisod 9511 00°0% QOOFLHYINS AHEYD ¥ HSVYD £202/1.0/20

(| dv 1/ 0} pajsod 9GLL  8E'GES AYMIIVS £202/1.0/20

O d¥ /D 03 pajsod 9GlL1 A TAAY ezzld sAqqy €202/L0/20
ADIAYIS

U d¥ /9 0} pajsod 9611 08'815% GOO4LYVINS AdEVD ® HSVD £202/10/20
30I1AY3S

] dv /D 0} pajsod 9k 00°0% QOO LHYING AHEYD B HSVD £20/1.0/20
JA21AY3S

| dv /9 0} paisod 95LL  00°0% QOOHLHVINS AHYYD 8 HEVD £20Z/1.0/20
J0IAN3S

O dv /9 0} pajsod 95LL  00°0% JOO4LYYINS AHYYD % HSVYO £202/1L0/20
JoNIAYIS

D dv /9 0} pajsod 9GLE 0008 ACO41HVING AYHVYO 8 HSVD £202/10/20

D d¥ /9 0} paisod g5LE ££'9/% THYIN-IYA £202/10/20

O dv /9 03 pajsod 95LE 98'88% LHYIN-TYAM £202/1.0/20
JOIAHES

D dv /D 01 paisod 9GLE 00°0% AOO4LHVINSG AFHYD 8 HSVD £202IL0/20
3DIAHIS

D dv /9 0} paisod 9GLE 0008 AOOH41HVING AXYVYO B HSVD £202/10/20
—_ JBAHIS

:19Yonop 0 “J9YONOA L0l
. : L008-089819
@1eQ 0 ‘9)e( Wwol
£202/82/20 18 oL £202/10/20 18Q Wol BUBRBUD APOg JUPNIS - N SIBIS 3O 1UN0ISY Ueg

BLBYID

£clc-¢celc -1esA |eosid

Bunsi yojeg 308y9-UoN

"0U] 'Jo0yog Jsliey?) 8)IAApp3



00000000000 OoOoo

]

£202/8¢/20

dv
dv
dv
dv
dv
dv

dv

dv

dv

dv

dv

dv
dv

dv

JBYINOA O

:|eg o]

:abed ¥L'C 2202

WD 01 pRlsod 85LL
/D 0} paisod 8511
O 03 pajsod 8GLL
/9 0} pejsod 8511
WO 0) PAS0d 8SlL1
/9 01 psisod gg14
S ©) pelsod 8GLL
/9 0} pRIsod 8GLL
/9 0] paistd 85t1
O 0} paysod 85611
/9 0) paisod 8GL1
/S o} pajsod 8GLL
WO 0} paisod 8511
WD O paysod 8641
£20¢/10/20

98°zeL$
00°0%
00'0%
00°0%
00°0%
oL'06%

G6'26%

0003

00°0%

00°0%

02'82%

00°0%
96'88%

000%

J13UonoA Wodg

‘3led woia4

BuisipiodysuoNTod

‘Hoday

LHYIN-TYM
LHVIN-T A
LYY
LHYIN-TIYM
LHYIW-TYM

JHvIN-TYA

oINS
QO04LHVAS AHHVYD B HSYD

JOIAHES
A00ILHYNS AHYYD B HSYD

FOIANHIS
AO04LHVINS AYHYD ® HSVD

3JIAGES
A0041HYINE AHHVD B HSVD

JFOIAYES
Q004 LHVING AHHYD B HSVYD

J2IAH3AS
A0O04LHVAIS AYHVD § HEVD

02)s07

30IAd3S
AOOJLUVINS AdYYD B HSYD

ADIAYES

Wd 8yG+2

£202/12/20
£20¢/12/20
£C02/LE/Z0
rAVANNALAY
AVIAS RAFAY,
£€20¢/1e/e0

€20Z/L2/20

XAV TATAY]

AANATAY

NAARNALAY

EC0E/LER0

£20¢e/1Le/z0
XAVAIFATAY

€2O0T/LEIZ0

L008-089819

£€¢02/80/E0  pojuld

Bupiosyd Apog juepnig - N0 8Bl WO 11UN00oY yueg

£202-2202

‘BIISHLD

e, [eosi4

Bunisi yojeq ¥9940-uoN

"ouj ‘Jooyog Jauey) 8|IAApp




March 2023
Administration Report
Enroliment: 193

Many families continue to visit ECS and some have put their names on the waitlist for the 23-24
year.

Diagnostic Data Qtr.3 — testing in ELA and Math March 6-March 16
Reading celebration/Dr. Seuss week March 6-9

4v 5% and 8" grade students attend The Wizard of Oz at Newport's PAC. Two of our students are
performing in the play.

8* Grade Outdoor School planned for April 10-12 in Fossil, OR
SEL learning centers refocused in secondary during breakfast

Classes are beginning to prep for Spring Fling/Science and Art Fair May 19 w/ ECS Booster Club’s Bingo
and Silent Auction

Ski Trip scheduled for March 9 @ Hoo Doo Ski (9" — 12* grade students)

l.eadership students are planning/hosting a movie night event for March 30*. They are also looking at an
elementary movie evening event for May.

Photography courses are producing weekly newsletters and making progress on the yearbook through
Lifetouch.

Science department secured multiple grants for field-based experiences:

Every year, | receive Steelhead eggs from Christine Clapp at the ODFW to incubate in my classroom. Once they have
reached the fry stage, we release them in the creek on campus. All of my classes get to pariicipate in this if they like, and
they alf get to monitor the growth of the fish while in the classroom. If would be valuable for sfudents to measure the
conditions of the aquarium to ensure an ideal environment for incubating as many eggs as possible.

{ would like to purchase a Vernier Logger Pro, as well as some additional probes for colfecting data on water condifions
during these various projects. The Logger Pro is $435. The dissolved oxygen probe is $344, pH probe is 103,
temperature probe is $42, flow rate sensor is $147, and turbidity sensor is $134. Due to my small class sizes, and my
ability to incorporate these materials into many of my classes, | belfeve many students will benefit with just one set of
probes. These projects are already in place, and have been conducted many times with great success, so implementation
should not be an issue.

These projects get students outside, in a hands-on, field-based experience where they are collecting data, analyzing, and
interpreting it in real scientific investigations. They are engaging in all of the NGS3S scientific practices, as well as many of
the standards, including studies on impacts on ecosystems and water chemistry.
$800 was awarded for these kits from ODFW.

Administrative

PACE meeting re: security concerns

Access gates will remain locked during construction — open to public once canstruction is
complete

*Playground and track accessible to community after school while staff are present

Signhage recommended for cross country paths around football field — prohibited without
staff/personnel present




PACE Assurances being met for 5% discount

PACE Training Day — April
SAM Prevention responsibilities — done
Safe Schools — Oregon tip line donefin place/promoted
Risk mgt. survey — done
Cyber Security training and protocols in place
Property Review — scheduled for May
Monthly Personal + Authentic book study meets in our PLC small groups for Nov. to discuss Ch. 7

Check out the book study website at: htips://'www.thomascmurray.com/authenticedu

Leading NOW National Superintended Cohort — monthly ‘crowdsource’ coffees are held virtually to
address/discuss current issues and solutions.

OSSA (small schools association) Conference in April
Monthly Cohort Sessions with

Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents (Shared Vision for
Readiness)
Monthly 1:1 Coaching sessions

Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents
Monthly Zoom meetings

OASSA executive board meetings and conference planning sessions {Currently 1A/2A rep — term
ends this year.)

OTR {School/District leaders and legislative update meetings)

Women Superintendents of Oregon Meetings once a month

Advanced ED (Cognia) training series from January through June for the 2023-24 accreditation review.
3 online courses have been taken
1 full day of training is rescheduled for April
Executive Summary and Assurances extended to May 1
Review and Evaluation scheduled for Spring 2024. (Prep work begins now.)

Summer Learning training and informational sessions are beginning with ODE representatives.
Staff meetings will begin to 1D student need and allocating appropriate resources.
Elementary staff looking to enhance ELA and Math curriculum aligned to standards and diagnostics

Admin. and Finance(L.LBLESD) are in the beginning stages of budget development. Initial funding SSF has
been presented

Continue instructional walk-throughs using Whetstone {GrowMint) app/Danielson Model. All official
evaluations have been completed. Informal Spring feedback will be conducted in April and May.

SBAC testing is being prepped. Communications regarding this assessment as well as opt-out forms
have been presented.

Make-up instruction day is scheduled for April 21, 2023.

e-rate section 2 reimbursements bidding window has closed. Bid for access points, cable and install
awarded to MicroK12, This process saves the school roughly $8500 in our tech, budget. Section 1
qualifiers will aiso be submitted for basic Peak Internet access funds.

Roofing/tiling in business office underway to fix destruction of tile ceiling. Continued contract with Orkin
pest management and Hagan Construction.




Guidance counselor and LCSD Synergy contact working together to evaluate and cross check transcripts
and credits for successful completion.




101 4| L L TdCH aiid M1elicl L0aCI); 1,€ k
We currently have 7 middle school student-athletes participating in track and field. They will
have four meets this spring with one of them being a district meet at McKenzie.

High School Track and Field - Coaches: Greg Wood, Stephanie Austin, Bill Naylor and Leonard
McKenzie

I met with my spring coaches and everyone agreed it was important to figure out a schedule
that allowed our high school athletes to participate in both track and baseball or softball. Since
making this decision, we have 22 kids signed up for track. New uniforms were ordered and will
be picked up this week. Our track team will be using Toledo’s track on Friday mornings for
practice. Track meet schedules can be found on Athetic.net.

High School Baseball - Coaches: Logan LaVaque, Patrick McKnight and volunteer Samantha
Fieber

We have 15 boys signed up for baseball this year. Our boys will be playing an “away” schedule
until our field is ready to go. The boys have been practicing on the football field and we’ve
reserved Toledo’s baseball field for Friday mornings from 9:00-10:30, so they can practice on
an actual field. We’ve been doing a lot of fundraising and finding sponsors as we continue to
get this program off the ground. New uniforms have been purchased and issued along with all
new equipment. Baseball schedules can be found on OSAA.org.

High School Softball - Coach: Jim Sanders

I purchased 18 softball uniforms and we have one left! I currently have 17 girls signed up for
softball, which is fantastic for our first year!! Our girls have been using the play shed and the
field behind building B for practices. The girls will play their “home” games at Memorial Field
in Toledo. Along with our baseball and track teams, the girls softball program has also been
fundraising and finding sponsors to help purchase new gear and equipment. Softball schedules
can be found on OSAA.org.

I Live Aucti 1 sl ion
On April 6th, we will be hosting our last athletic fundraiser for the year here at ECS. The
dessert auction and silent auction will benefit all Eddyville athletes grades 1-12. The doors will
open at 5:30 for people to get their bidding numbers and browse the silent auction tables.
Silent auction begins at 6:00 followed by the dessert live auction at 6:30. Tables will close at

7:15.




Eddyville Charter School

2023-2024

Academic Year Calendar

Events

; 2 AT Z i e L ]
4 ‘ .. “ o : s 45

2

18 2 5 £

25

%.w £

mﬂ”m\s 5

R

i

81

Admin/Office first day

8/22-8/24

Staff PD- Inservice

8/28

*First Day of School K-12

9/4 NQO School - Labor Day

915 Staff PD- Inservice

10713 Statewide Inservice

10427 Noon release « Conferences 12:30-8pm
10728 Staff PD

11/21-11/25

Thanksgiving Break- NO SCHOOL

12/22-1/8

Winter Break - NO SCHOOQL

1/8 NQO SCHOOL - Staff PD

1/9 School Resumes K-12

/15 MLK Day - NO SCHOOL

1/25 Semester 1 Ends

1/26 Semester 1 Grading Day

2/2 *Potential Make-up Day

2/19 Presidents' Day - NO SCHQOL

3/8 *Potential Make-up Day

3/25-3/29 Spring Break - NO SCHOOCL

421 Staff PI}- Inservice

425 Conferences 4-8pm

4/26 Conferences By appt./PLC work

5/3 Staff PD/ Spring Fling Work

527 Memorial Day- NO SCHOOL

GIT - Graduation

6/13 Semester 2 Ends/Students’ Last Day
6/14 Semester 2 Grading Day/Teachers' Last Day
627 Office Staff Last Day - End of Year

Calendar Templale © 2016 VertexdZ2.com




